
 

The Barrington Connection 

 

Having already discussed the succession of the Manor of Watchfield, it was at the 
close of the 18th century that it too, along with neighbouring manors in 
Shrivenham, all came into the possession of the Barrington Estate. The seat of this 
estate was Beckett which at one time was an important manor in its own right, 
being mentioned quite separately in the Domesday Book. By 1796, Lord 
Barrington, from his large mansion that is Beckett House, controlled much of the 
day-to-day affairs in both Watchfield and Shrivenham. 
  
     But by the end of the 19th century the power and structure of the manorial 
system was diminishing and becoming ever more costly to maintain. Such became 
the strain that in 1922 the whole estate was put up for auction by the then Right 
Honourable Viscount Barrington. To assist in the sale a catalogue was printed 
setting out the numerous lots along with maps to aid location. This document 
along with others, is preserved in the Shrivenham Heritage Society Archive at 
Shrivenham. 
  
     The following information is pages copied from the catalogue concerning 
property belonging to the Barrington Estate but located within the parish 
boundary of Watchfield.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Above. The formal front entrance of Beckett House. Photo by Neil B. Maw 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Below. The Manor Farmhouse, now converted into modern flats and the associated 
outbuildings into maisonettes 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Below. Beckett Home Farm, now the Grange on the High Street 



 

 

 

 

Upon the death of Charlotte Barrington in 1935, the remaining part of the estate 

that was the Mansion House and the Park, was sold by her Executors to the War 

Department in 1937. The initial intention was to locate and train anti-aircraft 

gunnery. Preparations were made but it was all cut short by the events of 1939 and 

the outbreak of World War II. Today it is a military academy and has restricted 

access and not open to the general public 


